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Ann Diers

From: Ann Diers [adiers@dnr.sta_te.ne.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 5:12 PM
To: Ann Bleed (ableed @ dnr.state.ne.us)
Subject: FW: WPTF Revisions

Ann: ,
Susan had not had time to compare my changes with her notes, yet. This is the draft | sent to her.

Ann

-----Original Message-----
From: Ann Diers [mailto:adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 1:35 PM

To: Susan France (sfrance@dnr.state.ne.us)
Subject: WPTF Revisions

Susan: ‘
I have revised the statutes that we discussed with the WPTF Subcommittee. They are attached. Please let me

know if you have any other changes from the meeting that | do not have.

I think what | should do is to send an email with the revised set of changes to the Subcommittee, together with the
following as explanation: .

Attached are the revisions we agreed to in the WPTF Subcommittee meeting last week. No changes were made |
to the proposed revisions to Section 2-1588, 2-3240, 46,290, 46-294, 46-294.01, 46-2,112, and 46-602.

The WPTF Subcommittee agreed to a minor change to the revision in 46-229.02(7) to clarify that the section only
applies to a water appropriation that has not been perfected pursuant to the terms of the permit. They also
agreed to a revision of Section 46-229.03(1)(i) and (j) for clarification. The Subcommittee further agreed to revise
Section 46-229.04 to be similar to the wording in Section 46-229.03(1)(f) relating to the information used by the
department in determination of nonuse.

Pursuant to our meeting, the Department will revisit the issue of whether it wishes to propose changes to Section
46-290. The change proposed for Section 46-294 is on hold, as the Subcommittee did not reach agreement.

Please see the NOTE on page 19 of the attachment. This paragraph points out the proposed changes that were
not discussed within the Subcommittee. If you feel we should meet again to discuss, please contact either me or
Susan France to set up a meeting. :

Thanks.
Ann

Let me know what you think.
Ann
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Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel .

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoln, NE 68509-4676
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Fax: (402) 471-2900
e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne,us
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